From: Kamins, Sara M.
Sent: 3/26/2010 4:42:57 PM
To: ‘Redacted ‘

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon, Sean
A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Cheryl (cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: URGENT: Data request re REC decision

Thank you very much for the very quick turnaround!

s ot s ot s ot ot ot

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 4:25 PM

To: Kamins, Sara M.

Cc: Simon, Sean A.; Lee, Cheryl; Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: URGENT: Data request re REC decision

Confidential
Sara:

Attached is PG&E's list.  This list includes all of the information we were able to pull
together considering the quick turmaround. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Have a nice weekend.

SB GT&S 0660633
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|Redacted |
Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted

From: Kamins, Sara M. [mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Laura.Genao@sce.com; Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; Allen, Meredith;
mmcclenahan@semprautilities.com

Cc: Simon, Sean A.; Lee, Cheryl

Subject: Data request

Hi,

Can you please send me a list of all of your IOU's contracts under negotiation and identify whether the
contract:

1. is interconnected to a CA balancing authority area,

2. is not interconnected to a CA balancing authority area and does not have the potential option of using
dynamic transfer or firm transmission to a CA scheduling point, or

3. is not interconnected to a CA balancing authority area and does have the potential option of using
dynamic transfer or firm transmission to a CA scheduling point?

Also, note what solicitation the project bid in to or if it is a bilateral. Please canvass the developers if you
have not yet had a discussion with them about the option of using dynamic transfer or firm transmission.

We would appreciate your response by 4pm tomorrow.

Thanks,

Sara

s ot s ot s ot ot ot

Sara Kamins
Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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